








E/conr.8/c.1/8R.19/Rev.1
Puga b

On the proposal of Mr. von HEMERT (Netherlands),
the Commities -agreed AtQ‘.‘insert"the.wg“m "cover" under the
words "Page 1" on page 66 of Dogument E/CONF.8/3, and the words
"inside coéver” under: the words "Page 2" on page 67.

On the proposal of Mr. BLOM-ANDERSEN (Demmerk),
: the Commnittes agreed to substitute ‘the words "the laet
pags" for ‘the words "page 7" on page 67 of Document E/COM!‘ 8/3

On the proposel of Mr. SPARROW (United States of America),
o the Committes decided to imsert the words. "vith the exception
of. the Contracting State in which 1seued” aftor tho wmﬁa Yof the
Contracting States" on psge 67 of Document E/COHEAﬁléw

Mr. SPARROW (United States of Ame'ricq) proposed the
insertion on page 3 of the internatiomal driving permit of the words
"Holder of domestic permit NO.eeessermescanns
issued by...;....;........:..................

s "
onltbl..l"u..l!!l'llllO'OO.QQO0.0CO'..-‘ apry

under the words "Permement place of residence 5 . 5 ....." (Document
E/CONF,8/3, page 6€8)

Mr. HOCKING (United Kingdom) seid that since in many ceses
drivers would be issued with international driving permits after they
had held 2 netional Permit for suwe LiEs, ihe TRltAlew af ‘#ha national
permit would probably exf:ire some "time before the validity of the .
international permit; consequently if the United States proposel
vere edopted, the infoéormation which would be inserted in the space
would become out of date before the validity of the international
permit expired.

Mr. von HEMERT (Netherlends) expressing agreemsnt with the
representative of the United Kingdom, said that the addition was
unnecessary, since the Committee had agreed that page 67 (Document
E/CONF.8/3) of the permit should be amended in the way proposed by the
representative of the Unlted States. 2

’

Mr. MORGANTI (Itely) said that he was opposed to the
edoption of the amendment proposed by the United States representative

[to page 68,






" B/CONT .8/C.I/SR-19 fRev.1
Page 6

Artic¢le 21

The CHATRMAN invited comments on the letter from Committee
II which he had ‘redd out at the previous meeting, requesting the
present Cormittee to give its opinion on the legal problem raised by
the amendment proposed by the Yugoslav Govermment (Document E/CONF.
8/3, page 6) to Article 21 of the ECE dreft (Document E/CONF.8/3,
page‘ 17) . do g 2 £ e S ~ - : ]

Mr. PANTELlév(thog;avia) said that his Government
considered that the main intermational highways should be designated
. at the national level. |

Mr, AZKOUL (Leberop) was in fevour of the edoption of the
emendment .

Mr. RUMPIER (France) said that it was desireble to dray
attention to the advanteges tc be derived from making intermatiopal
egreements abouﬁ the designation of main international hlghways.

It was unlikely that one body would be eble to designate main
international highways throughout the wﬁblé world, He suggested
that the worde "However on certain highwsys designated in regional
agréeements and located within the territories of states parties

to such agreements, or in ﬁhe absence of such agreements by esach

| Contrecting State" should be substituted for the words "However oh
certain designated highways" in Article 21 of the ECE Draft.

 Mr. GILLENDER (United Kingdom) said that he could not
égree to the inmsertion of the words proposed by the representative
of France. They would 1m$ly that some states could deslignate a main
‘intermations) highway in another state, they would imply thet by
. becoming parties to the convention ata{gs had agreed to e 11mitation
of thelr powers, end they might lead to interference with the
national soverelgnty of Contrecting States. He warmly approved
of the work dgna by the ECE Working Party on Highways. But his '
Government cculd not egree to that work being linkad to’ Annex o
(Dimensions and weights of vehicles) of the proposed ccnvention:
Each Contracting State should be permitted to-retaln in full its
right to designate main interpational highways in its territories.
He would stxongly deprecate any propossl that there should be inserted

/in the convention






E/CONF.8/C.I/SR.19 /Rev.1
Pege 8

After some dlscussion as to whether the Comittee was competent
to recommend emendments to the text edopted by Committee II,

the Committee agreed by 9 VQtes 0.2 Wwith 3 ebstentions to
recommend that the wordéxproposed by the repreéentative of France

"Howaver or certain highways designated in regional asgreements and

located within the territory of states partles to such agreements,

or in the absence of such agreements by each Contracting Shate“
be included in Article 21 of the Convention.

After a lengthy discussion a8 to whether the Committee should
send a letter in reply to the letter containing the requeet of
Committee II, elther to the Chairman of Committee II or to the
President of the Confsrence, :

the Committee agreed that a letiter should be sent to_the
President of the Conference informing him of the foregoing decision.

2. DRAFT PROVISION ON NATIONAL SECURITY FOR INSERTION IN A CONVENTION
ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORT ADQFTED BY THE LEBANESE DELEGATION
(Document E/CONF.8/39).

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) submitted & modified version of his
original amendment. He pointed out that, while it was accepted as

é gensral principle that nothing in a Convention or in the United

Nations Charter itself should prevent states from taking measures

nsceasary for their internal security, many countries would be happier

if that were explicitly stated in the present Convention; hence the

Lebanese amendment. In order to meet the wishes of certaln delegétions

the latter had been re-drafted and simplified. The phrese "eithexr

singly or with other states" on line 2 had been deleted. .The phrase

"public order" on line 3 had also been deleped, since the conception

of public order was open to misuse by governments. The text as

amended read: "Notﬁing in this Convention shall be construed to
prevent a contracting State: from taking action consistent with the
provisiong of the Charter of the United Nations, which it considers
necessary for 1ts external or intermal security TR

Mr. RUMPLER (France), agreeing that the emendment embodied
an international legal principle which could not be contested, thought
thet it would be sufficient if the statement were included in the

/summery record,

~














